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Bridgett Heinrich <bheinrich@panaschools.com>

Fwd: New Track Hurdle Donation
2 messages

Adam Haston <ahaston@panaschools.com> Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 9:59 AM
To: Bridgett Heinrich <bheinrich@panaschools.com>

See forwarded email about what the bank is willing to donate for the track program to be taking to board approval.

Adam Haston

Pana Junior High Assistant Principal
Pana Activities Director

Office: 217-562-6600

Cell: 618-920-9871

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Taylor Cothern <tcothern@panaschools.com>
Date: Mon, Jan 4, 2021 at 8:23 AM

Subject: Fwd: New Track Hurdle Donation

To: Adam Haston <ahaston@panaschools.com>

Here is the official letter that the bank would like us to respond to with the go ahead. | have never had a full donation, so |
am not sure exactly who needs to sign off on this.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Al Stupek <al@yourtccu.net>
Date: Wed, Dec 30, 2020 at 4:34 PM
Subject: New Track Hurdle Donation
To: tcothern@panaschools.com <tcothern@panaschools.com>
Cc: wperkins@consolidated.net <wperkins@consolidated.net>

Taylor,

Please allow this as Taylorville Community Credit Union’s (TCCU) commitment to purchase 80 new track hurdles for the
Pana High School track. It is TCCU’s understanding that the cost of the 80 new hurdles will cost $10,000 along with
estimated shipping of $995. In return, TCCU will require a minimum 4’ x 8’ sign being placed in a highly visible spot
mutually agreeable to the Pana School District and TCCU. Said sign will need to be on year-round display for a period of no
less than 60 months. TCCU further agrees to purchase appropriate signage.

At this point, TCCU is ready to cut the check for the new hurdles and shipping when the above conditions are agreed upon
by the Pana School District and TCCU. Please let me know if you should have any questions.

Al

Al Stupek (NMLS #801879)

Vice President and Pana Branch Manager
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Taylorville Community Credit Union (NMLS #800706)
Pana Branch

101 East Fifth Street

Pana, IL 62557

Office (217) 562-2516

Cell (217) 246-3928

FAX (217) 297-2111

www.taylorvillecommunitycreditunion.com

;faylor Cothern

6th Grade Language Arts
Pana Junior High School

Bridgett Heinrich <bheinrich@panaschools.com> Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 10:00 AM

To: Jason Bauer <jbauer@panaschools.com>

Bridgett Heinrich
Administrative Assistant at Purchasing & Receiving Pana CUSD #8

A 14 Main St. Pana, IL 62557
P 217-562-1521 E bheinrich@panaschools.com

W www.panaschools.com
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